
1

From: Tab Omar

Sent: 12 September 2024 11:33

To: Planning

Cc:

Subject: F.A.O. Edward Hodgson - Listed Building Consent - "Main Quadrangle and Wilkins 

Building" - 2024/3192/L

Attachments: 240912 Main Quadrangle and Wilkins Building.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra 

care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.  
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Good morning 

 

Please see the attached. 

 

Regards, 

 

Tab Omar 
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4TH FLOOR, CANNON BRIDGE HOUSE, 25 DOWGATE HILL, LONDON EC4R 2YA 

Telephone 020 7973 3700 
HistoricEngland.org.uk 

 

 

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any 
Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation. 

 

 
 

 
Mr Edward Hodgson Direct Dial: -   
London Borough of Camden     
Regeneration and Planning Our ref: L01580511   
Town Hall, Judd Street     
London     
WC1H 9JE 9 September 2024   
 
Dear Mr Hodgson, 
  
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021  
 
Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen 
Fit 
 
MAIN QUADRANGLE AND WILKINS BUILDING GOWER STREET LONDON WC1E 
6BT 
Application No 2024/3192/L 
 
Applicant:       Gerald Eve LLP 
Grade of building(s): I 
Proposed works: Proposed workRefurbishment and improvement works to 

Wilkins Building, including the creation of new openings 
and replacement of glazing in the Cloisters and adjacent 
rooms, works for the installation of a new staircase and 
accessible lift, installation of plant at roof level, 
landscaping of the Main Quadrangle, introduction of 
sloped access to buildings, replacement of rooflights for 
the Slade Building, waterproofing works to Chadwick 
Building, and associated works  

Drawing numbers: As approved by the local authority 
 
Date of application: 31 July 2024 
Date of referral by Council: 31 July 2024 
Date received by Historic England: 31 July 2024 
Date referred to DLUHC:  
 
You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent 
referred to above as you think fit. 
 



 
   

 

 

 

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

 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
Benedict Dewfield-Oakley 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the 
Secretary of State. 
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